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NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624

2 messages

Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Sep 6, 2016 at 9:54 AM
To: Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com>, Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>, "eva.paul" <Eva.Paul@aandc-

aadnc.gc.ca>

Hi Boyd

As per NWB approval of the Water Licence you are authorized to start operations, unless the Inspector has something to
say or you have any other issue with an authorization agency that prevent it, you are ok to start working.

Regards

-—-—-—- Forwarded message --—---—----

From: Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Tue, Sep 6, 2016 at 11:48 AM

Subject: Fwd: NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624
To: Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>

Question regarding the file.

Regards
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-—-—-—- Forwarded message --—--—----

From: Boyd Warner <boydw@bathurstinlet.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 5, 2016 at 10:40 AM

Subject: RE: NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624
To: valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
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Please see below for a email | sent you on Aug 23 and have not heard a response from you yet.

If you are not the person | should be speaking to please advise whom | should be and kindly acknowledge receiving this
email.

Thank you

Boyd Warner
President

Bathurst Inlet Lodge
Bathurst Inlet, Nunavut
Mailing address C/0
Box 820

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2N6

867 873 2595

boydw@bathurstinlet.com

From: Boyd Warner [mailto:boydw@bathurstinlet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 1:45 PM

To: 'valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca'

Subject: NWB Renewal Licence No. 7BL-BIL1624

Dear Valerie;

Thank you for sending the water license.

We have reviewed it and have no requests for amendments.

Please advise what is now needed from us to activate the license.
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Sincerely,

Boyd Warner
President

Bathurst Inlet Lodge
Bathurst Inlet, Nunavut
Mailing address C/0
Box 820

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2N6

867 873 2595

boydw@bathurstinlet.com
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Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Tue, Sep 6, 2016 at 2:04 PM
To: "Aredes, Sonia" <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, "Kogvek, Valerie" <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>, "Warner, Boyd"
<boydw@pbathurstinlet.com>

Hi Boyd,
As per Sonia's e-mail, there is nothing required from you to activate the licence. It was in effect starting the date of
issuance, since type B licences don't have to wait form the approval of the Minister. So you're good to go... Probably

too late for this season, but you're good for 8 years now!

I'm just back to work starting today, and I'll finally start issuing my reports from my July inspections (better late than
never!). So you'll be hearing from me in the coming weeks and we can re-visit the things we talked about on-site.

Regards,
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Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada | Affaires autochtones et du Nord Canada
PO Box 1500 | CP 1500

4923-52 St | 4923-52e Rue

Yellowknife, NWT | Yellowknife, TNO

X1A 2R3

Phone | Tél.: 867-669-2438

Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490

Fax | Télec: 867-669-2702
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

>>> Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca> 9/6/2016 9:54 AM >>>
[Quoted text hidden]
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